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TO: D?cket File M J &

FROM: Division of Regulatory Oversight (McCoy/Hoppe
Division of Legal Services (Pena/Caldwell) \

RE: Docket No. 001566-TC - Request for Voluntary Cancellation of PATS
Certificate No. 7358, effective 10/17/00.

)

By letter dated October 11, 2000, STI Service Inc., holder of Pay Telephone
Certificate (PATS) of Public Convenience and Necessity No. 7358, has requested the
cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 7358. STI Service Inc. has complied with the provision
of Rule 25-24.514(2), Florida Administrative Code, by providing adequate notice in writing
of its request for cancellation of its PATS certificate and by submitting its Regulatory
Assessment Fees for 2000.

As outlined in Chapter 2.07, Section C.16 of the Administrative Procedures Manual,
our review results in our recommendation that the voluntary cancellation should be
approved; an administrative order be issued; and the docket be closed.
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Re ; STI Service, Inc — Docket # 000045-TC — Certificate # 7358

Please cancel / terminate above certifications due to closed the company.

Please respond to following address.

2440 NW 26™ Circle

Boca Raton, F1 33431

Contact number; 561-708-0953

If you have any questions, please contact me.
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